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DATE: December 5, 2019 
 
TO: Specification Review Distribution List 
 
FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 0051206 Control of the Work.  
 
 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Dan Hurtado from the Construction Office to clarify the 
compensation for Delay Claims process. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after January 2, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 
DS/VC 
Attachment

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx


0051206 
All Jobs 

CONTROL OF THE WORK 
(REV 11-21-19) 

SUBARTICLE 5-12.6.2.1 is deleted and the following substituted: 

   5-12.6.2.1 Compensation for Direct Costs, Indirect Costs, Expenses, 
and Profit thereon, of or from Delay: For any delay claim, the Contractor shall be entitled to 
monetary compensation for the actual idle labor (including supervisory personnel) and 
equipment, and indirect costs, expenses, and profit thereon, as provided for in 4-3.2.1(4) and 
solely for costs incurred beyond what reasonable mitigation thereof the Contractor could have 
undertaken. 
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